
From: Yiannis E. Troulis [mailto:yiannis.troulis@ttmi.gr]  
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 12:54 PM 
To: sms_tender <sms_tender@EETT.GR> 
Cc: Stuart Jack <sjack@nordicity.com> 
Subject: Contribution to Public Consultation on Spectrum Management System (2) 

 
Dear Sirs 
 
On behalf of Nordicity Inc. of Ottawa Canada we here by submit the following questions: 
 

Questions 
Q1:Re: section 3.5 Functional Modules of the Technical Document 
Does the scope of the Spectrum Management system include separate software 
modules for monitoring, licensing, fee management, planning and electronic 
application submission as well as an overall integrated management module? 
  
Q2: Re: section 3.5 Functional Modules of the Technical Document 
Does the scope of the spectrum management system include provision for dynamic 
spectrum allocation? 
  
Q3: Re. 3.6.2  
Is the training activity limited to the Spectrum Management System and the 
Electronic Procurement System? 
 
Με εκτίμηση  
 
Yiannis E. Troulis 
Managing Director 
  
TTMI Consulting Ltd. 
TECHNOLOGY TRANSFER MARKETING INNOVATION 
Management Consulting 
  
40 Ag. Konstantinou, Marousi, 15124 
Tel.: +30-210-3229.635 
Mob.: +30-6972-407274 
Email: Yiannis.Troulis@ttmi.gr 
URL:  www.ttmi.gr 
Skype: yiannistroulis 
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From: Yiannis E. Troulis [mailto:yiannis.troulis@ttmi.gr]  
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 12:46 PM 
To: sms_tender <sms_tender@EETT.GR> 
Cc: Stuart Jack <sjack@nordicity.com> 
Subject: Contribution to Public Consultation for Spectrum Management  

 
Dear Sirs 
 
On behalf of Nordicity Inc of Ottawa Canada we hereby submit the following suggestions  
 

Suggestions 
Re. 3.4.2 Open Systems  
Provision be made by EETT to ensure the following: 

1. Interoperability of software modules for future upgrades 
2. Scaleability of software to meet increased demands of users & number of 

users 
3. Upgrades to the software be provided to EETT at no cost by the contractor for 

a period of 3 years 
 
For any further information please contact the undersigned.  
 
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
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